Slave Dealing Returns

Slaves will be sold for the second year in a row on York campus.

The slave auction, in support of United Appeal, will be held Wednesday, October 18 in Founders Dining Hall at 1:00

Seven hand-picked slaves will

be sold to the highest bidder. The slaves will have to "do their master's bidding" on a selected Friday or Saturday night agreed upon by the slave and master.

All proceeds will go to aid United Appeal.



A slave's work is never done . .

A commedy of blunders

An alarm in the Tait McKenzie Physical Education building called North York fire fighters to York University at 2:15 Sunday morning.

Three of the five trucks called to the scene were lost trying to find their way in, arriving twenty minutes later. One driver said the cause of the delay was a lack up to date maps due to the rapid expansion of university grounds and buildings.

The two trucks that didarrive were at first unable to get any men into the building. It was locked, with no security guard in sight. Finally a service door in the south side was found

The security guard had been delayed because a walkie-talkie had been misplaced and no one had been able to contact him.

Once inside, the firefighters met further obstacles to their investigation of the alarm. All the inter-connecting doors in the hallways were locked, forcing firemen to wait until a janitor was found.

The alarm was caused by a fault in the wiring system.

No damage was sustained by the building or personnel. Firefighters left at 3:00 a.m. after conducting a thorough investiga-

Apparently this type of alarm occurs regularly at York. One security guard said it happens from one to four times a week.

Students Sore Rent-a-Cop Rules

The campus cops are the worst public relations York's

got," said one trate student."
"I was here for five minutes to make a delivery for student's council and got a ticket," raged another.

Relations between the York University Security Police and the student body, are approaching the boiling point.

For several weeks now, the campus rent-a-cops have been directing drivers away from the main entrance to that on Steeles avenue, regardless of circumstances.

Students who stop in front of Founders residence to pick up a date are curtly told to move on or get a ticket.

At least one car has been towed away for "illegal parking", and a faculty member sat in his car and refused to move to avoid the same fate.

Motorcyclists who last year were allowed to leave bikes in the loading dock areas are now forced to park out on the main lots.

The lights on the parking lots are still inadequate. So is security coverage. Several students have expressed fear of losing bikes, and one student has already suffered the theft of a set of saddlebags as a result of the inadequate security.

Winters Elects

About seventy-five students elected the Winters College interim council at an open meeting on Friday, September 29.

The new council members are: chairman, Judy Roberts; vice-chairman, Bruce Kellam; treasurer, Stan Bunston; public affairs, Harley Lappin; academic affairs, Dave Swayne; cultural affairs, Judy Rekai; social affairs, Judy Rekai; social affairs, Don Ingham; athletic affairs, Murray Young; constitutional committee, Roger Rick-

The initial part of the meeting established the necessity for a constitution and an interim coun-

A constitution will be formulated by December 1, and

CUSO Committee

York will select its own applicants for CUSO.

Dr. Richard Hamilton, and Dave Bullock, the CUSO representative on campus, met with Rev. McCraie, CUSO director at U. of T., and Mrs. Suzanne Johnson, permanent secretary for CUSO on Tuesday, October

Also in attendance were Mr. Orlan Lee, whose lectures at York this year will touch on problems vital to CUSO, and Dr. Joan Stewart, director of Psychological Services, who has interviewed for CUSO for two years.

The major decision reached was 'ork's autonomous selection of its own CUSO applicants. Before this year, applicants Before this year, applicants from York have been selected by the

Interim Council

elections will be held by the second week of January.

A motion was defeated which called only for elected executive, who whould then appoint the general members.

The present form will be retained only until the regular council is elected in January.

Faculty join Vietnam rally

Concerned members of the York University faculty will take part in a demonstration against the war in Vietnam, October 21 at Queen's Park.

The Faculty Committee has joined with the student Committee to End the War in Vietnam and other Ontario anti-war groups to organize the International Days of Protest, October 21-22.

The October 21 rally of university students and faculty will start at the University of Toronto, join up with the major demonstration at Queen's Park and parade to City Hall.

The Toronto action will coincide with rallies in many countries, including a U.S. sit-in at the Pentagon in Washington,

York faculty members participating in the Queen's Park peace demonstration include J. E. Broadbent, Kenneth Golby, H. Doan, Edith Guild, David Hoff-man, Kathryn Koenig, John O'Neill and Dennis C. Russell.

WEDNESDAY OCTOBER 18

at 5 o'clock Founders Girls Intramurai Volleyball. This is a league involving day and resident students. See Athletic Board in JCR. No athletic prerequisite, just enthusiasm! Let's



VESUVIO'S PIZZERIA SPAGHETTI HOUSE

University Colony Centre 638-1632

FREE DELIVERY

25¢ OFF on \$2.25 and over

SPEEDWAY CLEANERS LTD.

3338 Keele Street De Haviland Plaza

Phone: 636-5000

FREE Pick-up and Delivery **Expert Shirt Service** Complete Laundering Facilities

RUSH SERVICE When Required (for quick dates?)

10% DISCOUNT on presentation of A.T.L. CARD